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To: @minvws.nl]
Cc: 5.1.2e sizadsieesize 5126] @minvws.nl];

EINE FENN EEE) [RAE @ minvws..nl]
From: 51.2e55123 51 ad)
Sent: Mon 3/8/2021 6:15:26 PM

Subject: RE: Review of COVID-19 Status certification - meeting with Dutchofficial

Received: Mon 3/8/2021 6:13:27 PM

Ik heb ook nog een uitnodiging open staan van de Britten voor een gesprek....
Je kan deze uitzetten bij maar ze lopen daar momenteel nogal over, wellicht na het debat...

Kind regards,

Met vriendelijke groet,

Directie Internationale Zaken / Department on International Affairs

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid Welzijn en Sport / Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport

vor: EE XE. GED SEER erin i

Verzonden: maandag 8 maart 2021 14:17

Aan: EX
ld)

SEREEE@minvws.nl>

CC: BRE ; @minvws.nl>; JERREIREREEAE)JE @minvws.ni>
Onderwerp: FW: Review of COVID-19 Status certification - meeting with Dutch official

Mijn maandag zou niet hetzelfde zijn zonder een nieuw verzoek van de Britten. Ditmaal over het COVID bewijs/paspoort...

Be weet jij bij wie moeten voorleggen? En is hier behoefte aan?

Verzonden: maandag 8 maart 2021 14:13

Onderwerp: Review of COVID-19 Status certification - meeting with Dutch official

| hope all is well. I've been asked by Cabinet Office whether it's possible to set up a meeting later this week or early next

week on COVID-status certification as it is currently under review in the UK. The review is considering whether COVID-

status certification could play a role in reopening the UK economy, reducing restrictions on social contact and improving

safety. COVID-status certification as a concept involves using testing or vaccination data to confirm in different settings
that people have a lower risk of getting sick with or transmitting COVID-19 to others.

As part of this review Cabinet Office would like to meet with the Netherlands to discuss your experiences of considering
and/or implementing a domestic certification scheme. Particularly of interest are:

a) How the government conceives of and designs a certification scheme and for what purpose it is being used

(i.e. the policy framework)

b) How the certification scheme is implemented and what the main challenges are (i.e. the delivery including

digital and non-digital aspects of the certification solution)

On the UK side the meeting will be led at a senior official level - by Director in the Covid-19 Taskforce.

To note that the review is looking specifically at the potential role for certification in opening up the domestic economy.
The question of certification for international travel is not directly in scope of the review, but is closely related.

Wilco, would you be able to help us find a relevant expert at the Ministry for [EE to speak to?
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Thank

i
in advance!

ECEhe Hogue

British Embassy | Lange Voorhout 10 | 2514 ED | The Hague | The Netherlands

UK in the Netherlands: GOV UK | Facebook | Twitter| LinkedIn

Follow us online: www.gov.uk/fcdo

This email is intended for the addressee(s) only. All messages sent and received by the Foreign, Commonwealth & Development
Office may be monitored in line with relevant UK legislation


